
 
From: Lois Park (Community and Stakeholder Engagement) <lois.park@tfw.wales>  
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 9:05 AM 
To: Cllr. Mann, Colin P. <MANNCP@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Cc: Cllr. Enright, Gary <ENRIGG2@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: RE: Tynygraig footbridge - Ninth letter 
 
Good morning Colin, Gary,  
 
I hope you are both well. 
 
Our land team updated me that the meeting with CCBC planning officers last week was very 
helpful. 
 
Owing to the impasse we are at in acquiring the land through negotiations with the landowner, 
the meeting sought CCBC support in developing a mechanism for TfW to progress a 
compulsory Purchase Order. In tandem we are also exploring whether we could move the site 
compound off the CSH site. 
 
We are waiting for confirmation from CCBC on the CPO process and will then approach CSH on 
this; we are hoping to do this as soon as possible. 
 
We will be sure to write to you shortly, with an official update from James. 
 
Lois  
 
 

Lois Park 
Pennaeth Ymgysylltu â Chymunedau a Rhanddeiliaid 
Head of Community and Stakeholder Engagement  
Trafnidiaeth Cymru / Transport for Wales  

T: 029 2167 3434 / T: 07940 739476 
3 Llys Cadwyn, Taff Street, Pontypridd, Rhondda Cynon Taf, CF37 4TH 

 
From: Cllr. Mann, Colin P. <manncp@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 22:04 
To: Lois Park <lois.park@tfw.wales> 
Cc: James Price <James.Price@tfw.wales>; Cllr. Enright, Gary <ENRIGG2@caerphilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Tynygraig footbridge - Ninth letter 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please report suspicious emails using the report 
message buttons above. 

Diolch Lois 
  
Look forward to hearing further from you 
  
Colin 
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